

Muhammad Hammad Tahir

Iqama # : 2407719125 (Transferable)
Mailing Address : Yanbu Al- Bahar
E-mail Address : hammadtahir_0@yahoo.com
Mobile # : KSA +966 532571787, +966566280072
PAK +923327442313

Education:

(Computer System Eng.) (2007-11)
University College of Engineering & Technology, The Islamia University
Bahawalpur)

PEC Accreditation:

Degree is accredited with Pakistan Engineering Council PEC # COMP / 9276
(www.pec.org.pk)

Career Summary:

6 years of Control System & IT network projects experience, with strong administrative skills in public and private organization.

➤ **System Engineer** November 2016 – Till Date **GEMS (Global Environmental Management Services)**

Design and Implemented projects of ACS and TAS (TMS) network in Companywide.

Design and Implemented CCTV surveillance system in Companywide and handover to civil defense department Saudi Arabia.

Provided computer System support for company projects sites as IWRC-YANBU plant, GACA Jeddah and SEPCO sites.

Design and Installed network infrastructure for company sites IWRC-Yanbu, GACA Jeddah & Sepco sites and awarded letter of appreciation from IT Manger for timely completed.

Design Network for Control system (PLC Server to Scada) in Gems IWRC-Yanbu Plant.

Configured Emersion Wireless gateways for more than 500 instruments. Calibrated all guided instruments and ensure the communication with SACDA.

➤ **IT Labs Supervisor** March 2013- Feb 2016 **Pakistan Institute of Fashion and Design** **(Chartered by Government of Pakistan)**

Worked as a member of technical evaluation committee for IT projects as,

- i) Data Center Infrastructure connected with 4 different uni campuses
- ii) Network infrastructure for university main campus Lahore

Supervised the duties of IT officers for queries of above 400 employees

Successfully design, Installed high tech advance IT labs under collaboration of US-AID and PIFD

Implement cisco technology as routers 2850, Core switch 4503, access switches 2960

Configured cisco routing protocols RIP v 2, OSPF, EIGRP for routers to connected 4 uni campuses

Design and define parameters for installation of 12 core fiber optics for main university campus

Provided network and system support for SAP server related to finance department

Maintained IT inventory and successfully completed internal and external audits annually

➤ **Network and System Support Administrator**
Fas Tube Mills and Engineering Industries Pvt Ltd

Dec 2011- Feb 2013

Design and Installed network and system infrastructure as per company requirement
Supervise the IT Support team for smoothly running company operations
Installed and configured Symantec Server for financial backup (Symantec version 9 and 10)
Configured microsoft server 2008 r2 and 2012 as per company policies for IT department
Maintained IT inventory store

DEVELOPED INFRASTRUCTURES:

I design and developed the Network and System Infrastructures in mentioned below Organizations

- 1) **GEMS (Global Environmental Management Services)**



KSA Office: Red Sea Plaza, Al-Andalus Street (3rd Floor) P.O. Box 5425, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia 21514

- 2) **Pakistan Institute of Fashion and Design (Chartered by Government of Pakistan)**



Address: 51-J/3, Johar Town, Lahore, Pakistan
042-99232951-7(Ref: Mr. Usman IT Manger)

- 3) **FAS Tube Mills and Engineering Industries (PVT LTD)**



Address: Quaid-e-Azam Industrial Estate (QIE)
Lahore, Pakistan

- 4) **BBN Energy (Pvt.) Ltd. Head Office Lahore**



Address: Quaid-e-Azam Industrial Estate (QIE)
Lahore, Pakistan

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Date of Birth	:	01-june-1989
Passport Number	:	BK 7129862
Nationality	:	Pakistani
Religion	:	Islam
E-mail Address	:	hammadtahir_0@yahoo.com